**Approved** 

## Town of Randolph office of the selectmen

MINUTES OF MEETING- November 28, 2022

Members Present: Michele Cormier, Paul Jadis

**Bill Demers** 

Kevin Rousseau, Linda Dupont

The meeting began at 6:50 PM,

Vouchers were reviewed and signed.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS AND MOTIONS:**

Paul Jadis asked about policies on handling reports or observations brought to the board's attention by concerned residents. He inquired about a response timeline to impose prompt action by the board, especially if the issue or complaint concerns town property or a town board or commission.

Denise Demers submitted a resignation from her position as a member of the Supervisors of the Checklist. She has one year remaining in her term. The board acknowledged Denise's many years of dedication to the town and accepted her resignation with regret.

Michele Cormier moved to encumber the \$85,000 less legal fees of \$12,208 awarded in the litigation of the West End Bridge Failure. Paul Jadis seconded. All agreed.

Michele Cormier moved to encumber the balance of the \$14,000 Broadband grant and the additional grant of \$14,500 totaling \$28,500. Paul Jadis seconded. All agreed.

Paul Jadis spoke about the website and has been in contact with our new provider who has had difficulties with communications with the previous web provider. Linda has been unable to update the website and has been locked out. Paul will continue to pursue and correct the issues.

Bill Demers suggested placing an alarm light on the emergency generators located at the town hall and the municipal building. Currently, there is an alarm built-in to both generators but if it is not heard it goes unnoticed. A more visual alarm would be noticed more quickly and the issue can be assessed.

Cameron Schaen has approached the BOA regarding extending the length of the driveway beyond the 750 ft. limit as stated in the Land Use Ordinance. There have been several concerns

from residents regarding the continued work on the driveway prior to the approval from the Board of Adjustment. There is a public hearing scheduled for December 14<sup>th</sup> at the Town Hall. Kevin and Paul will meet and measure the driveway on Tuesday, November 29<sup>th</sup>.

In moving forward on the reconstruction of Durand Road, Paul Jadis will reach out to Sam Fortier regarding meeting with contractors, cost estimates, and if we are on track to present this at Town Meeting in March. Also, the need to obtain easements for the turn-a-rounds on either end of Durand Road.

The board reviewed communications from Katie Kelley requesting the release of \$40,000,000 to provide internet access to the Northern towns. The board agreed to send the letter from the Town of Randolph.

Every other year we send a letter to the newly elected state representatives and senators to reestablish Randolph residents' concerns and votes to prohibit the use of ATVs within Randolph. This will be done in January once the newly elected officials take office.

Motion to adjourn. 7.35 pm.	
Randolph Board of Selectmen	
	excused
Michele Cormier, Chair	John Turner, Selectmen
Paul A Ladis Soloetmon	Linda Dunont Assistant to the Selectme